NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-02059

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators and
the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse
DATE: August 15, 2002 \%
SUBJECT: New 2002 National Flood Conference Worksh% Available

through the Video Portal A\\)
We are pleased to announce that two new workshop vi ‘&é 2002 National Flood
Conference are now available through the video pol ://bsa.nfipstat.com.

"Move Up or Out to a Better Way of @ the Increased Cost of Compliance (ICC)
coverage and its benefits for reduging.efai ms.eosts to the NFIP.

"Legal Issues’ featuresd diScu on litigation involving lenders and flood zone determination
companies.

If you ha 'Q @ions or need additional information, please contact your Program

Coo .
CC: Vendors, IBHS, WY O Standards, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee,
Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Claims, and Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program


http://bsa.nfipstat.com

